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Mr. Don Crabtree
Box 39, Route 1
Kimberly,Idaho 83341
Dear Mr. Crabtree:

Dan Morse has forwarded your request for chunks of high quality
novaculite to me as the famous Hot Springs quarries are in the area
for which my station is responsible.

I contacted Mr. Frank Thompson of Arkansas Abrasives in Hot
Springs who kindly supplied me with over 100 1lbs of freshly quarried
material. More can be gotten when and if you need it, he says.

This material will be sent to you immediately after the Labor
Day weekend.

Please let me know if you need more.

Sincerely yours,

J. Cynthia Weber

Survey Archeologist
kd:JCW

cc: Dan Morse - AAS-Jonesboro
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